From: Jane Gilliead <

Sent: 12 September 2023 10:35

To: Yvonne Raine

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]:reports for hearing

Good Morning

Could you please add the two additional conditions attached to the application for 2 The laurels
Staindrop

with regards
Jane Gilliead

Emag Licensing Services Limited
Co Number



hours amended to closing hours of 22.00 hours
Concerns with litter a bin will be sited in an appropriate place with the area being kept tidy

Noise for deliveries  There will be no stock deliveries to the premises after 17.00 hours



